
From: Vojin Janjic
To: Elizabeth Rorie
Cc: Paul Higgins
Subject: FW: Wacker Hydrostatic Test
Date: Tuesday, September 02, 2014 12:37:44 PM
Attachments: Wacker_Hydrostatic_Application.pdf

 
 
Vojin Janjic
Manager, Water Based Systems, DWR
(615) 532-0670
We accept and encourage electronic document submittals.

Please tell us how you think we’re doing by completing this survey:  TDEC Customer
Satisfaction Survey

 

From: Geren, Joseph Shane [mailto:JosephShane.Geren@wacker.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 02, 2014 11:47 AM
To: Vojin Janjic
Cc: Michael Bascom; Copeland, Jeremy; Michael J. Kendall (mkendall@atwell-group.com)
Subject: RE: Wacker Hydrostatic Test
 

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click
links from unknown senders or unexpected email - OIR-Security. ***

Vojin,
 
Please find attached our General NPDES Permit For Discharges Of Hydrostatic Test Water Application
as stated in my original e-mail below.
 
Sincerely,
Joseph Shane Geren 
Environmental Engineer

Wacker Polysilicon North American LLC 
PO Box 446 
Charleston, TN 37310-0446 
o:423.780.8160 
c:423.829.7104 
josephshane.geren@wacker.com

 

 
 
From: Vojin Janjic [mailto:Vojin.Janjic@tn.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2014 10:38 AM
To: Geren, Joseph Shane
Cc: Copeland, Jeremy; Paul Higgins
Subject: RE: Wacker Hydrostatic Test
 
Good morning, Joseph
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Please submit a Hydrostatic NOI for this activity, and we will issue a NOC. It typically does not take
us more than a day or two.
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2014 9:23 AM
To: Vojin Janjic
Cc: Copeland, Jeremy
Subject: Wacker Hydrostatic Test
 
Good morning.
 
After talking to both Micah Gravitt and Michael Bascom yesterday morning about a future hydrostatic
test to be conducted at facility that is still under construction, Michael recommended that I send you an
e-mail followed by a NOI for General NPDES Permit No. TNG670000 for Discharges of Hydrostatic
Test Water.
 
Specifics regarding the future hydrostatic test are listed below:
 

1.     A hydrostatic test will be conducted on the new, unused, 24” diameter x 6,655 ft. long, HDPE,
wastewater effluent discharge line between September 15-30, 2014.  This water discharge line
begins at our wastewater treatment plant and terminates at the Hiawassee River at our future
permitted Outfall 001 location.
 

2.     The water discharge line will be filled with water from one of the onsite fire hydrants.  The
source of the fire hydrant water is Cleveland Utilities.
 

3.     The water discharge line will be tested in two sections, each section being pressurized up to
135 psi and maintained for 2 hours.  The water in the first section will be released into the
second section with more water being added to the first section until the 135 psi can be
achieved. 
 

4.     After the second test is successfully completed, the water inside the water discharge line will be
tested with chlorine test strips.  If the chlorine test strips conclude that chlorine is absent then
the water will be ready to release into the Hiawassee River in the location of  future permitted
Outfall 001 location which is permitted under NPDES Permit No. TN0081311.  If the test is
positive for chlorine then the water will be allowed to sit and will be retested after 24 hours
until the test is negative. 
 

5.     The total volume of the entire water discharge line to be released into the Hiawassee River is
160,000 gallons.  This water will be released from the water discharge line via a 6” diameter
hose which will be controlled with a ball valve.  The end of the hose will be placed 15-20 ft.
down the left descending bank of the Hiawassee River at the location of future permitted
Outfall 001 location.  With the release of the water being controlled by the ball value no erosion
of soil or other materials will occur.
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The reason for talking to Micah and Michael was due to the General NPDES Permit No. TNG670000
(Hydrostatic Test Water) being voided if we possessed either an individual NPDES permit or alternative
NPDES general permit as stated on page 13, Section 11.10.3.  We possess two permits in the form of
NPDES Permit No. TN0081311 (Process Water) and General NPDES Stormwater Permit TNR112164
(Utility Corridor).
 
A similar concept as stated above will be followed concerning our river water intake line.
 
We request your guidance on what is required to authorize Wacker to discharge the hydrostatic test
water, as summarized above.
 
Sincerely,
Joseph Shane Geren 
Environmental Engineer

Wacker Polysilicon North American LLC 
PO Box 446 
Charleston, TN 37310-0446 
o:423.780.8160 
c:423.829.7104 
josephshane.geren@wacker.com
 

 
 
 
This communication and any files or attachments transmitted with it may contain information that is copyrighted or
confidential and exempt from  disclosure under applicable law. It is intended solely for the use of the individual or the entity
to which it is addressed.
If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, or copying of this communication
is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this communication in error, please notify us at once so that we may take the appropriate action and
avoid troubling you further.
Thank you for your cooperation. Please contact your local IT staff or email info@wacker.comif you need assistance.
 
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
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